
Message 

From: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) [/O=CYMRU/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=ANDREW JONES (AN123367)72D] 

Sent: 29/02/2020 16:59:46 
To: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) [quentin.sandifer@wales.nhs.uk]; Christopher 

Williams (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter, Health Protection) [christopher.williams25@wales.nhs.uk] 
CC: Giri Shankar (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) [giri.shankar@wales.nhs.uk] 
Subject: RE: PHE Modelling work 

I have raised verbally with Rob Orford 
Cofion/ Regards 
Andrew Jones 
Dirpwy Gyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Iechyd Cyhoeddus / Cyfarwyddwr Diogelu Iechyd Integredig, Iechyd 
Cyhoeddus Cymru 
Deputy Director of Public Health Services / Director of Integrated Health Protection, Public Health Wales 
Uwch Ddarlithydd Er Anrhydedd / Honorary Senior Lecturer, Prifysgol Bangor University 
10 Llys Castan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4FH 
Ffon/Tel I&S 
Mobile:[ I&S 
Ebost/Email: Andrew.JoneslO@wales.nhs.uk 
Rhyngrwyd/Internet:www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.wales.nhs.uk/www.publichealthwales.org/
Mewnrwyd/Intranet: nww. publichealthwales.wales.nhs.uk 

From: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 
Sent: 29 February 2020 15:16 
To: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) <andrew.jonesl0@wales.nhs.uk>; Christopher Williams (Public Health Wales - 
No. 2 Capital Quarter, Health Protection) <Christopher.Williams25@wales.nhs.uk> 
Subject: RE: PHE Modelling work 
We should avoid calling it a STAC — it isn't — and what we need is the same level of urgency as it seems is happening in 
PHE/DHSC. 
Dr Quentin Sandifer 
Cyfarwyddwr Gweithredol ar gyfer gwasanaethau Executive Director of 
Iechyd Cyhoeddus/Cyfarwyddwr meddygol Public Health Services/ 
Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru Medical Director 
Llawr 3, lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru Public Health Wales 
Rhif 2 Capital Quarter Floor 3, Public Health Wales 
Stryd Tyndall Number 2 Capital Quarter 
Caerdydd Tyndall Street 
CF10 4BZ _ Cardiff 
Ffon: I_ &_S  _ CF10 4BZ Z 
ebost: Phone:[ _I&S_ 
guentin.sandifer(_wales.nhs.uk email: 
www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.org guentin.sandifer(a~wales.nhs.uk 

www.publichealthwales.org 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg heb oedi. 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond in Welsh without delay. 

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales <Rob.Orford@gov.waIes> 
Sent: 29 February 2020 10:54 
To: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) <andrew.ioneslO@wales.nhs.uk>; Christopher Williams (Public Health Wales - 
No. 2 Capital Quarter, Health Protection) <Christopher.Williams25@wales.nhs.uk>; Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales 
Cc: Frank.Atherton@gov.wales; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 
<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>; Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 
<Quentin.Sandifer@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: PHE Modelling work 
Thanks Andrew, this is very helpful. Please let me know if there is anything that you need from me in the interim. Happy 
to call if this is easier? 
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